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Architects of the cold war 
                                                                                        

By Prof. Paul S. Cutter 
 

Allen Welsh Dulles 
Born: 7-Apr-1893 
Birthplace: Watertown, NY 
Died: 29-Jan-1969 
Location of death: Washington, DC 
Cause of death: Influenza 
Remains: Buried, Greenmount Cemetery, Baltimore, MD 
Nationality: United States 
Executive summary: CIA Director, 1953-61  
Diplomat, OSS, Deputy Director for Operations of the CIA 22 December 1951-53, 
Director of CIA 26 February 1953 until 29 November 1961, when he resigned during 
fallout from the Bay of Pigs, when President Kennedy declared, how he would "splinter 
the CIA into a  thousand pieces and scatter it into the winds."

   
 
Allen Welsh Dulles (April 7, 1893 – January 29, 1969) was the first civilian and the longest 
serving (1953–61) director of central intelligence (de facto head of the U.S. Central Intelligence 
Agency) and a member of the fateful Warren Commission. Between stints of government service, 
Dulles was a corporate lawyer and partner at Sullivan & Cromwell. Allen W. Dulles was one of the 
directors of the J. Henry Schroder bank. Scion of the Eastern Establishment, Allen Dulles gradua-
ted from Princeton University, and in 1916 entered the diplomatic service of the United States 
(State Department). Allen served in Switzerland and was responsible for reviewing and rejecting 
Vladimir Lenin's application for a visa to the United States… Perhaps if he had, as the fates 
would have it, we could very well have done without the 1917 Bolshevik Revolution… In 1920 he 
married Clover Todd, daughter of a Columbia University professor; their only son, Allen Macy 
Dulles Jr., was wounded and permanently disabled in the Korean War when a mortar fragment 
penetrated his brain… In 1926 Allen earned a law degree from George Washington University 
Law School and took a job at the New York firm where his brother, John Foster Dulles, was a 
partner. He became a director of the Council on Foreign Relations in 1927, becoming the first 
new director since the Council's foundation in 1921, and secretary from 1933… 
 

Allen Dulles, the future head of CIA (1953-61), during WW-II worked on intelligence regarding 
German plans and activities. He established wide contacts with German émigrés, resistance 
figures, and anti-Nazi intelligence officers (who linked him, through Hans Bernd Gisevius, to the 
tiny but daring opposition to Hitler in Germany itself). Although Washington barred Dulles from 
making firm commitments to the plotters of the July 20, 1944 attempt to assassinate Hitler, the 
conspirators nonetheless gave him invaluable reports on developments in Germany, including 
accurate crucial warnings of plans for Hitler’s V-1 and program, the Wunderwaffen or “revenge” 
weapons, which the Fuhrer thought would preclude capitulation, on which the Third Reich spent 
more as much as we Americans on the development of the A-bomb. However, had Germany 
developed the Wasserfall anti-aircraft surface-to-air missile deploying it on the Atlantic Wall, the 
fortunes of the outcome of WW-II would have been quite different…Significantly, Dulles's career 
was jump-started by the information provided by Fritz Kolbe, a German diplomat and a foe of the 
Nazis. Kolbe supplied secret documents on active German spies and crucial plans for the Army 
Air Force regarding the Messerschmitt Me 262 jet fighter, whose test pilot was none other than 
Hanna Reitsch, the peanut flier, by most expert accounts the first human in space (1944). . .  
 
In 1945, Dulles played a central role in negotiations leading to the unconditional surrender of 
German troops in Italy. That kind of political power and leverage gained in operational politics set 
the stage for future manipulation and decision-making by this professional and his kind of brother-
hood in the history of the two-centuries old prairie nation, still in diapers comparatively speaking 
to make crucial postwar decisions, such as Russian “containment,” indeed… Allen and his 
____________________________  
Note: “Architects of the Cold War” was an anniversary series that was written in Moscow for a major Symposium on the 
subject back in the fall of 2006… Allen Dulles was one of some 30 such individuals included in that compendium in which 
I wrote several biographies but a much more abbreviated version than what the reader has been offered here. – PSC. 
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brother John became real architects of the Cold War, with another dozen or two members of the 
Eastern Establishment in the wing. Therefore, it’s important to remember how that polarization of 
worldly meridians could have led to a nuclear war, which hung in the balance in 1961-62, where 
the conservative momentum was still there in the Kennedy Administration, with all that gaming 
carried on by the Dulles brothers in the Cuban crisis. Had the Kremlin not backed down on Cuba, 
the atomic holocaust was there with the survival of mankind hanging in the balance. Most of us 
Americans have forgotten how precarious were those times, the games of to be or not to be 
played out by incompetents herewith under discussion… 
 

After the war in Europe, Dulles served for six months as the OSS Berlin station chief. 
In 1947, Congress created the Central Intelligence Agency. Dulles was closely 
involved with its development. His translator at this time was Henry Kissinger, who 
worked for Army Intelligence. Dulles' CIA Operation Paperclip assimilated Nazi 

scientists into the American establishment by obscuring their histories and short circuiting efforts 
to disclose their true identities to the public, over time stonewalling them into national acceptance. 
The project was led by profiled officers in the United States Army, who were given too much 
political latitude without political experience. From 1943 to 1947, the humongous figure of Nazi 
Germany cadre, the brain drain, imported by this unit into USA, Canada and South America left 
no record “secreted” for the Germanic brotherhood to survive the age among their brethren in the 
western hermisphere…. 
 
Although the program officially ended in September 1947, those officers and other officials carried 
out Washington conspiracies until the mid-fifties that bypassed both law and presidential direct-
ives to keep the Paperclip gang from public view, headed by non other than our future space 
hero, Dr. Wernher von Braun, the “Butcher of Nordhausen,” where 60,000 concentration work 
camps conscripts from Eastern Europe, including Jews, died in the infamous tunnels developing 
the V-2 rocket…  
 
President Truman was not informed that his instructions were ignored,1 though Gen. Eisenhower-cum 
President must have been in the know as wartime commander of our Armed Forces in Europe. Therefrom 
such wartime permissiveness and cover-ups became part and parcel of postwar official behavior in 
Washington, SOP acts of aggression at home and abroad, indeed conducted assassinations of foreign 
leaders, eventually including our own JFK (see below).  
 
Significantly and fatefully an extension of Nazi fascism, including the brutal cadre, arrived in the 
United States and Canada to carry on domination and conquest, in face of the defeated Third 
Reich. Dulles' CIA Operation Paperclip, the rocketry team and other cadre, as we shall see 
below, assimilated Nazi scientists into the American establishment by obscuring their histories 
and short circuiting efforts to bring their true stories to light. The project was led by officers in the 
United States Army, the same corps which spirited (at least through one channel, the St. Spiridon 
Eastern Orthodox Church in Trieste, northern Italy) over 9,000 ‘useful’ Hitler cadre as well as 
outright criminals such as one Joseph Mengele, the Angel of Death, and Klaus Barbie, the 
Butcher of Lyon…Of course, the Vatican should have opposed it, if not approved it, compromised 
in backing the wartime fascism of the Mussolini regime. Although the program officially ended in 
September 1947, it started in 1943; those officers and others carried out conspiracies well into 
_______________________ 
                   1President Truman authorized Operation Paperclip in August 1945; however he expressly ordered that anyone found "to 
have been a member of the Nazi party (suspected ‘war criminal’) and more than a nominal participant in its activities, or an active 
supporter of Nazi militarism" would be excluded. Under this criterion many of the scientists recruited were outright ineligible, includ-
ing Wernher von Braun, Arthur Rudolph and Hubertus Strughold, who were all officially on record as Nazis and listed as a “menace 
to the security of the Allied Forces." However, all were illegally cleared to work in the U.S. after having their backgrounds "falsified" 
by the U.S. Army Intelligence; faked employment histories provided, and their previous Nazi affiliations expunged from the official 
record. The paperclips that secured newly-minted background details to their personnel files gave the operation its name. Thereby 
such pictorial logotypes and acronyms galore characterized  by the mentality of the Anglo-Saxon elite, which uses such gimmicks in 
their paperwork and arcane verbiage to secret them and/or, at the same time, to make it easier to recognize the concept for the lack of 
literacy. After all, the wider Yankee if not the Limey elite is illiterate, therefrom the acronymization… In a sense, just like the 
religious icon without text, or the racy political poster, which historically, just the image, moved the illiterate masses to action, without 
promotional or explanatory verbiage, i.e. there was no need for the 3-Rs. Ironically, I often use the ‘graphic’ gesture myself to drive 
the written point home, of course, to the same elite, tsk? tsk!  
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the postwar period. In fact, the General Reinhard Gehlen’s Organization, the German CIA dupli-
cate, falsified threats from encroaching communism to the extent that the polarization of global 
meridians in the Cold War reached the level of an atomic planetary holocaust in the 1962 Cuban 
blockade crisis, but for the ability and wisdom of the Kremlin to back down (see chap. 4 and 5, 
plus the Appendix of my Cold War trilogy, 2005 ed.). 
 
Gen. Gehlen was Hitler’s military intelligence chief of the German Armies on the Eastern Front, 
who defected to the United States in 1945, and returned to Pullach, West Germany, occupied the 
Vice Fuhrer’s Rudolf Hess’s villa with the CIA created Bundesnachrichtendienst (BND or Federal 
Intelligence Service). 
 
Significantly, in the 1948 Presidential election, Allen Dulles was Republican nominee Thomas E. 
Dewey's chief advisor, who lost the election to everyone’s surprise to Harry Truman, including 
Allen Dulles, the Truman foe… Ol’ Harry S. Truman, the Congressman from Independence, 
Missouri, who fought in the Hedge War of WW-I in France, Belgium and Germany (alongside this 
writer’s father, who was a hero of the Battle Verdun), was very suspicious of intelligence, hence 
the dissolution of SOS at his insistence on the conclusion of war in 1945. However, shortly there-
after he was pressured under threat of encroaching international communism to approve the 
formation of the CIA in 1947, and all the other entities comprising the infrastructure of the 
onrushing Cold War, including the Truman Doctrine, which precluded spread of communism 
under the threat of open war against the communist cavalcade, etc. 
 
Consequently, the Dulles brothers and James Forrestal helped form the Office of Policy Coordi-
nation. Under President Eisenhower, not surprisingly Allen became director of CIA, his brother 
John Foster Dulles the Secretary of State (1953-1959), therefrom the galloping misfor-tunes of 
post-WW II American policies and aggressive politics abroad, mind you, to this very date.  
 
Therefore, it’s absolutely essential for the reader to understand how and wherefrom the ongoing 
power politics-amiss came from--as an institution of aggression and precipitous decline of demo-
cracy in the American sociopolitical system! 
 
During wartime, Allen became the station chief in Berne, Switzerland, for the newly formed Office 
of Strategic Services (the precursor to the CIA), headed by Maj-Gen. Wild Bill Donavan… It was 
the OSS military organism, with 10,000 officers deployed all over the planetary meridians, with 
fundamental intelligence gathering, which formed the postwar policy of hegemony, aggrandize-
ment and dominance by the American system, formalizing the illegal behavior by the Washington 
ruling elite, which would characterize and formalize the aggressive policies of our government 
beyond the rule of law. The formalization of all this illegal behavior would be approved by an 
endless chain of committees in our Congress, the House of Representative and the Senate, 
writing its budgets into law. Therefrom the galloping Central Intelligence Agency (the Shadow 
Government, including the military-industrial complex), the Eastern Establishment and its Social 
Register hawks, Marshall Plan, NATO, Triad, the endless forums and ad hoc task forces sup-
porting the aggression of the otherwise thereto more or less democratic system. Ironically, the 
only political party in our country is “Law & Order,” by which the system is immune to opposition 
and public scrutiny. Indeed, it’s ridden with perfidy and fraud and aggression, i.e. the charge by 
prof. Wolin is right on the money – Inverted Totalitarianism! 
 
Dulles' CIA Operation Paperclip assimilated Nazi scientists into the American establishment by 
obscuring their histories and short circuiting efforts to bring their true stories to light. The project 
was led by officers in the United States Army, the same corps which spirited via St. Spiridon 
Eastern Orthodox Church in Trieste over 9,000 ‘useful’ Hitler cadre as well as outright criminals 
such as one Joseph Mengele, the Angel of Death, and Klaus Barbie, the Butcher of Lyon…Of 
course, the Vatican should have opposed it, if not approved it, compromised in backing the 
wartime fascism of the Mussolini regime. Although the program officially ended in September 
1947 it started in 1943, those officers and others carried out conspiracies until the mid-fifties that 
bypassed both law and presidential directives to the contrary, just to keep Paperclip Werner von 
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Braun Nazi rockets gang going. Neither Presidents Truman nor Eisenhower was informed that 
their instructions were ignored. 
 
In the 1948 Presidential election, Allen Dulles was Republican nominee Thomas E. Dewey's chief 
advisor. The Dulles brothers and James Forrestal helped form the Office of Policy Coordination. 
Under President Eisenhower, Dulles became CIA director. It was over; the direction of clever 
totalitarianism signed, sealed and delivered, perfidy replete to this very day! 
 
In 1953, Dulles became the first civilian Director of Central Intelligence, which had been formed 
as part of the National Security Act of 1947; earlier directors had been military officers. The 
Agency's covert operations were an important part of the Eisenhower administration's new Cold 
War national security policy known as the "New Look". Under Dulles's direction, the CIA created 
MK-Ultra, a top secret mind control research project which was managed by Sidney Gottlieb. 
Dulles also personally oversaw Operation Mockingbird, a program which influenced American 
media companies as part of the "New Look", covertly placing the press directly in the service of 
our government, thereby making it arm of state propaganda, falsehoods and aggression… 
 

The same year (1953), Dulles was also involved in the covert overthrow of Mohammad Mossa-
deq, the ruler of Iran. Rumors of a Soviet takeover had surfaced due to the recent nationalization 
of the Anglo-Iranian Oil Company. In actuality, British diplomat Christopher Woodhouse had 
pitched the idea of a coup to President Eisenhower to try and regain British control of the oil com-
pany. He would later say, "Not wishing to be accused of using Americans to pull British chestnuts 
out of the line of fire, I decided to emphasize the communist threat [to Iran].” 
 
At the direction of President Eisenhower, Dulles established Operation 40, comprising 40 
officials and agents whose primary area of operations was the Caribbean region, including Cuba. 
On March 4, 1960, La Coubre, a ship flying a Belgian flag, exploded in Havana Bay. It was 
loaded with arms and ammunition destined for the armed forces of the Cuban government of 
Fidel Castro. The explosion killed 75 people and over 200 were injured. Fabian Escalante, an 
officer of the Department of State Security (G-2), later claimed that this was the first successful 
act carried out by Operation 40. 
 

Operation 40 not only was involved in sabotage operations but also, in fact, it evolved into a team 
of assassins. One member, Frank Sturgis, claimed: "this assassination group (Operation 40) 
would upon orders, naturally, assassinate either members of the military or the political parties of 
the foreign country that you were going to infiltrate, and if necessary some of your own members 
who were suspected of being foreign agents... We were concentrating strictly in Cuba at that 
particular time." However, the legacy of Operation 40 would, in time, assassinate or eliminate 14 
foreign heads of state including our own President John F. Kennedy, his brother Bobby, even the 
Saudi King Feisal, the CIA applying mind control of the executor, the so-called power of sugges-
tion syndrome or long term association by specially trained agents with the executioner, in other 
words using the ‘brain washing’ technique. And, there is such an association vis a vis Oswald, 
though his weapon did not kill the president, but it sure provided the preplanned cover-up, etc. 
 

Over the next few years Operation 40 worked closely with several anti-Castro Cuban organiza-
tions including Alpha 66. CIA officials and freelance agents such as William Harvey, Thomas G. 
Clines, Porter Goss, Gerry Patrick Hemming, E. Howard Hunt, David Sánchez Morales, Carl 
Elmer Jenkins, Bernard Barker, Barry Seal, Frank Sturgis, William Robert Plumlee ("Tosh" 
Plumlee), and William C. Bishop also joined the project. 
 

Dulles went on to be successful with the CIA's first attempts at removing foreign leaders by covert 
means. Notably, the elected Prime Minister Mohammed Mossadeg of Iran was deposed in 1953 
(via Operation Ajax) and thereafter jailed, and President Arbenz of Guatemala was removed in 
1954. The Guatemalan coup was carried out under the CIA code-name Operation PBSUCCESS. 
Dulles was on the board of the United Fruit Company. He saw these kinds of clandestine activi-
ties as an essential part of the struggle against communism, therefrom the communist “witch 
hunts” by one Joseph McCarthy, U.S. Senator from Wisconsin (1947-1957).  
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_______INSET (below) is just a partial list of the influx of German cadre to the USA and Canada_______________ 
The original, unnamed plan to only interview the rocket scientists changed after Major Robert B. Staver sent Col. Joel 
Holmes's cable to the Pentagon, on 22 May 1945, about the urgency of evacuating the German technicians and their 
families as "important for [the] Pacific war." Most of the scientists were at Army Research Center in Peenemünde which 
developed the V-2 rocket and were initially housed with their families in Landshut, Bavaria. 
 
On 19 July 1945, the U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff designated the handling of the Nazi scientists and their families as 
Operation Overcast, but when their housing's nickname, "Camp Overcast," became common usage, Operation Overcast 
was renamed Operation Paperclip in March 1946.  
 
An equally strong reason for these scientific rescues was to deny German expertise to the Soviets. For example, in 
Operation Alsos, nuclear physicist Werner Heisenberg—principal scientist in the German nuclear energy project—was 
said by Allied intelligence to be "...worth more to us than ten divisions of Germans." Besides rocketeers and nuclear 
physicists, Allied teams also searched for chemists, medical doctors, and naval weaponeers. 
 
In May 1945, the U.S. Navy acquired Dr. Herbert A. Wagner, a highly regarded expert in aerodynamics, controls and 
guidance. The inventor of the Hs 293 missile, Wagner worked for the first two years at the Special Devices Center located 
at the Castle Gould and Hempstead House in Long Island. In 1947, Wagner moved his operation to the Naval Air Station 
Point Mugu, CA.  
 
In early August 1945, Colonel Holger Toftoy, chief of the Rocket Branch in the Research and Development Division of 
Army Ordnance, offered initial one-year contracts to the rocket scientists. After Toftoy agreed to take care of their families, 
127 scientists accepted the offer. In September 1945, the first group of seven rocket scientists arrived from Germany at 
Fort Strong in the US: Wernher von Braun, Erich W. Neubert, Theodor A. Poppel, August Schulze, Eberhard Rees, 
Wilhelm Jungert and Walter Schwidetzky. In November, December, and February, three subsequent groups of rocket 
scientists arrived in the US for duty at Fort Bliss and White Sands Proving Grounds as "War Department Special 
Employees."  
 
Imagine, eighty-six (86) aeronautical engineers were transferred to Wright Field, which had acquired Luftwaffe aircraft and 
equipment under Operation Lusty (Luftwaffe Secret Technology), headed by Col Harold E. Watson, a former Wright Air 
Field (Ohio) test pilot, who on April 22, 1945, led a USAAF (Army Air Force) team and took a host of pilots and nine 
Messerschmitt Me 262 jet aircraft from Luftwaffe Lechfeld airfield and flew the lot back home to Ohio. The F-84 American 
fighter and MiG 15 Soviet fighters wherewithal in dog-fights over North Korea came from this advanced German aircraft, 
once tested by non other than the peanut-size Hanna Reitsch, very possibly the first human in space; JFK hosted her 
once at the White House, she showed off her diamond-studded Iron Cross awarded by Hitler himself in person.  
 
In early 1950, U.S. legal residence for some "Paperclip Specialists" was effected through the U.S. Consulate in Ciudad 
Juárez, Mexico, from which the scientists legally entered the U.S. In later decades, the World War II activities of some 
scientists were investigated—Arthur Rudolph was exiled in 1984 and then exonerated by Germany, Georg Rickhey was 
acquitted of war crimes, and Hubertus Strughold was implicated in Nazi human experimentation. 
 
The 'United States Army Signal Corps' employed 24 specialists—including physicists Drs. Georg Goubau, Gunter 
Guttwein, Georg Hass, Horst Kedesdy, and Kurt Levovec; physical chemists Professor Rudolf Brill and Drs. Ernst Baars 
and Eberhard Both; geophysicist Dr. Helmut Weickmann; technical optician Dr. Gerhard Schwesinger; and electronics 
engineers Drs. Eduard Gerber, Richard Guenther and Hans Ziegler.  
 
The 'United States Bureau of Mines' employed seven German synthetic fuel scientists in a Fischer-Tropsch chemical plant 
in Louisiana, Missouri in 1946. 
 
Imagine, as late as 1959, another  ninety-four (94) Operation Paperclip men came to the U.S., including 
Friedwardt Winterberg, Hans Dolezalek, and Friedrich Wigand. Through 1990, the operation immigrated 
1,600 personnel, with the "intellectual reparations" taken by the U.S. and the U.K. (patents and industrial 
processes) valued at some $10 billion.  

     Credits: Joint Intelligence Objectives Agency", U.S. National Archives and Records Administration. http://www.archives.gob/iwg. 
Many specifics of Operation Paperclip remain highly classified, however, various personal contacts with retired archivists, their 
family members, journalists and even officers and NCOs who worked on “transferring” wartime Nazis to the Western Hemisphere 
have disclosed  many  aspects of  the humongous exodus of  experts spiriting their brotherhood, Anglo-Saxon German professionals to 
USA and Canada… Literally tens of thousands of wartime Nazi scientists, who were recalled from the Front in 1943, worked on some 
half dozen divisions of the so-called WUNDERWAFFEN weapon systems until the end of WW-II, thereafter expedited and ‘secreted’ 
surely by now all traces lost… We also know the extant wartime archives have been all over the Western Hemisphere, repeatedly 
‘expunged’ of compromising documentation. Even what’s available is struck out by black ink by National Security regulations… The 
perfidy and manipulation of the ruling elite, the Anglo-Saxon Oriental mindset is truly beyond comprehension what they have 
managed to foster vis a vis hegemony, aggrandizement, and dominance  of  the worldly  meridians since 1947?  Although, in  my past  
analyses I have gone back to 1904, when we became of age militarily or strategically by taking over the Panama Canal completion 
from the French, and even commented on the 1898 Spanish-American War in the Philippines, when our bald eagle stretched its sharp 
claws all the way to Guam in the western Pacific, of course, under the Manifest Destiny doctrine of 1845. Therefrom, our conquest 
and empire-building intentions leave an indelible paper trail and irreversible pattern of lasting arrogance and aggression, which led to 
the predicted 2008 financial meltdown caused by our overextension of resources, men & materiel in the planetary dominance drive. 
________________________________________________END of Inset________________________________________________ 
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During the Kennedy Administration, Dulles faced increasing criticism. The failed Bay of Pigs 
Invasion and several failed assassination plots utilizing CIA-recruited operatives from the Mafia 
and anti-Castro Cubans directly against Fidel Castro undermined the CIA's credibility, and pro-
American but unpopular regimes in Iran and Guatemala that he helped put in place were widely 
regarded as brutal and corrupt. The reputation of the agency and its director declined after the 
Bay of Pigs Invasion fiasco; he and his staff (including Deputy Director for Plans Richard M. 
Bissell, Jr. and Deputy Director Charles Cabell) were forced to resign (September 1961). Of 
course, this censure by President Kennedy would come back to haunt him, the assassination of 
the progressive Chief Executive carried out by the CIA and its recent director, Allen Dulles, a 
product of the American wartime “killing” machinery.  
 
President Kennedy did not trust the CIA, and he reportedly intended to dismantle it after the Bay 
of Pigs failure. Kennedy said he wanted to "splinter the CIA into a thousand pieces and scatter it 
into the winds."  [Tim Weiner, (2007). Legacy of Ashes: The History of the Central Intelligence 
Agency (New York: Double-day), pp. 105-106. [ISBN 978-0-385-51445-3].  
 
On November 29, 1963, President Lyndon Johnson appointed Dulles as one of seven commis-
sioners of the Warren Commission to investigate the assassination of the U.S. President John F. 
Kennedy. . . Is there then (common you young academic researches): is there really a question in 
our minds (or the senior academic lot, if we will only enlighten the public), who killed JFK, in just 
reviewing these biographic facts about one of the chief architects of the Cold War – Allen Welsh 
Dulles, his brother John Foster Dulles, and the rest of the lot, most of them members of the  
Washington Ruling Elite. [In the film JFK, Jim Garrison suspects Allen Dulles as having a role in 
John Kennedy's assassination and attempts to subpoena him. See this text, p. 11.] In my Cold 
War trilogy volume, the culprit is named – the H2O – the Higher Powers Hierarchy, the American 
Shadow Government, of course, the assassination approved by the Veep, LBJ, who was 
obviously more than motivated, i.e. as upcoming President of the United States. 
 

In one of many conversations with David (Atlee) Phillips (1922-88), a CIA senior officer, who 
hobnobbed with the members of the East Coast Establishment and Social Register, a CIA station 
chief in the Dominican Republic and Rio de Janeiro, who was implicated in the Salvador Allende 
death in 1973, as well as President Kennedy assassination, he personally told me, of course, that 
he had nothing to do with either charges, disclosing very privately his own opinion and others 
around him that it was a group of agency stalwarts, headed by Allen Dulles, head of CIA, involv-
ing Vice President Johnston, who had most to gain, it was that cavalcade (including support from 
the military-industrial complex), which assassinated JFK. “There was a feeling in Allen’s inner-
sanctum that JFK had all the makings of another Julius Caesar, in this day and age easily to 
name himself a ‘dictator for life’ with all the popularity with the public at large, both home and 
abroad… Plus his ‘secret disarmament agreement with K’ (Khrushchev), which you know all 
about…,” the ol’ sleuth concluded. I think I believed him, but not about Allende… I broached the 
subject and Henry Kissinger’s role in it as well, who brought $8 million dollars in cash to Chile, 
paid to the trade unions, to finance the revolt while the trigger was pulled by CIA snipers, the 
black arts section of the Langley agency. He glossed over and changed the subject, in fact, every 
time I brought it up for discussion… I thought all along that Phillips’s squad did it, but he refused 
to cave in and more so because of his ability to change the subject…David was a clever man. 
 
Of course, it was preposterous to think that JFK had any such ambitions. I worked for Jack two 
years in Siberia, sending coded reports in the raw from the field directly to the President, 
immediately discontinued after the assassination, while the regular reports went to our landlord as 
usual - the DIA, first to the Pentagon then on to the new facility in Rosalyn, designed by LTG 
Gene Tighe and his senior staff at the military agency. 
 

Despite Phillips’s knowledge of several assassination plots by the CIA against Castro, he is not 
documented to have mentioned these schemes to any investigating authorities during the Warren 
Commission’s mandate. Of course, David was in the middle of it including one-on-one confabs 
with JFK, who had been motivated by the powers that be to approve such action to get rid of 
Castro… The President just didn’t know how incompetent was the agency, especially the Latino 
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arm offering their services, the bunglers they were and remain so to date, the entire agency. Of 
course, the Agency should have been dismantled decades ago, which was JFK’s sentiment as 
well after the Bay of Pigs disastrous invasion failure.  
 

In 1969 Dulles died of influenza, complicated by pneumonia, at the age of 75. He was buried in 
Greenmount Cemetery in Baltimore, Maryland. (In re Bissel, see The Cult of Intelligence by 
Marchetti, where Bissel near the end lectures CIA in 1968.).[Credit: Some of the data was collected from 
the Google and other public sources, while the coup d’grace or assassination of Kennedy was disclosed in my Cold War 
trilogy, and therein documented as elsewhere in my writings.]   
                                                                                 

In addenda. . . There’s a whole list of participants, the collective decision 
made months in advance, when the Dallas visit was planned by the White House 
Protocol Office. Allen Dulles was an expert in planning such assassinations with his 

Langley black arts team (even the team that pulled the trigger is named, et al). Disclosure was 
made by LBJ’s personal secretary and irrevocably verified thereafter, hence the blockage of 
JFK’s Archives, now until the year 2025.2 The latter is a prime example of the stonewalling 
cavalcade, the cover-up going on for years on end until the culprits die and the subject is 
whitewashed, no public interest remaining, perfidy replete by Pax Americana. Most Americans, 
including many experts, have no idea whatsoever about the nature of the power installed within 
the Ruling Elite, where “absolute political power corrupts absolutely,” as George Santayana has 
warned…There’s no recourse to the Law of the Land (their kind of Constitution) and its judicial 
system, which the elite monopolizes, enforces and mercilessly directs, irrespective of Law & 
Order, which is the title of the ONLY political party in the United States, which is exactly what 
prof. Wolin titled “inverted totalitarianism”, the clever dastardly system it is, the likes of it 
WesternCiv has never faced, and needs to deal with promptly in order to save its cultural and 
technological heritage, from the Battle of Troy to this very day… 
 
Phillips was just one of three CIA senior officers I related to on occasion, almost never on a 
professional level, although those few knew of my “treasured post” as they nonchalantly called it  
(but never knew where it was actually located), perhaps even never realizing the true nature of 
our exposure nor the losses of men & materiel suffered, nor did I bother ‘for security reasons’ ever 
to enlighten them, though their loss of officers in our theater of operations must’ve raised the 
brow, but we kept the peace, though heavy prices were paid years later by some of us, the 
vindictive bastards took the genetically-ingrained revenge, just in case, we were the culprits (and 
we were, so…). In other words, the two agencies were not necessarily friends if not professional 
enemies; therefore those few relationships were mutually on the QT without specific declarations.  
 
In our operational jargon, the CIA operatives, especially station chiefs were known as “armchair 
philosophers,” who never went out into field to collect intelligence directly, exposing the incompe-
tents in the hostile environment of Cold War intelligence, therefrom all the agency faux pas 
sometimes with disastrous consequences for the country… That’s why I asked Pres. Kennedy to 
preclude NATO membership countries’ agents from entering Siberia & Soviet Central Asia, 
because they would almost automatically compromise our location and operations, since the KGB 
surely had them in sight, and rarely us Kishlakers… When I mentioned the CIA, and their opera-
tives as “armchair philosophers,” JFK had a hearty laugh, adding: “I’m often in the armchair there 
you know (pointing to his rocking chair near the desk and holding his back, which hurt him). I’m 
not a philosopher, but a public servant I trust…” We both chuckled… He signed the presidential 
directive removing those countries agents from traipsing through our theater of operations. But 
when they did, not heeding our two preliminary warnings, the third time they just never saw home 
again—it was us or them, the Kishlak bunker on the Angara, and later the ERMA antenna cavern 
on Kamchatka… 
____________________  
                 

2
 The Freedom of Information Act, for those of you who don’t know the fact, is a fraud, another stonewalling exercise, 

e.g. the Kennedy Archive, yes some of it is released, most of it is not; the bastards releasing such information required by the public 
use a black flowmaster and “darken” out all the pertinent secrecy, page after page, line after line, hence you never get at the truth, but 
it’s important to lie to the public, claiming how the US Government is not holding back information.. I challenge anyone to try it, i.e. 
you will find that more than 50,000 lines were “blacked out” on Kennedy’s assassination, because the ‘assassin’ was the Shadow 
Government, the Higher Powers Hierarchy (H2O), their very own director of the CIA, Allen Dulles, OK folks! 
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We enforced the first option, our skin was closer to our survival and the country’s need to posture 
in the deadly high-tech arena protecting American national security, OK folks…Some of you 
might have wondered, now you know—that should answer a lot of questions raised and never 
answered by yours truly because I was in the secret service of our country. I assure you, for 
those of you who care, or were overt critics (because you didn’t know), I forgive but I haven’t 
forgotten all the shoves I got… That’s your problem now, not mine, or the wayward, ruthless, 
moribund elite’s and the country in decline! In the last two-three decades, honestly I have tried to 
help in critical writings and even “vociferously’ in recent years, but no one heard me… So be it!  
The assassination of President John F. Kennedy was pivotal in the democratic survival of our 
nation if not WesternCiv itself! The wisdomless and aggressive Ruling Elite would cross the 
Rubicon and march the country into irreversible totalitarianism beyond the fail safe point of no 
return on the road to hegemony, aggrandizement, globalization or dominance of planetary 
meridians and hence irreversible decline, predicted by the British historian Arnold Toynbee in 
1961, finally signaled by the 2008 worldwide financial meltdown caused by Washington, predicted 
by this writer on June 6, 1982. 
 
“Getting rid of JFK”, despite the young president’s unprecedented popularity, the unfortunate 
cliché had been floating on the Beltway cocktail circuit in Washington, D.C. ever since the first 
100 days honeymoon traditionally allowed every president, the media and opposition then went 
after the young Catholic president full blast by the Summer of 1961, never to abate really but for a 
brief respite during the Cuban blockade. But it picked up momentum again in the Halls of Ivy in 
1963, albeit briefly after the successful face-off with the Kremlin over the Cuban Missile Crisis, 
announced October 16, 1982, by the President himself… He falsely disclosed how Bobby 
revealed the discovery of Soviet missiles deployed on the nearby island, his brother and Attorney 
General of the United States while, of course, the President had been privy to the information 
since September 1961, when the Top Secret envelope (with photographs and annotations) was 
delivered to him by the DIA. It was our—the Kishlak’s—very first major coup de grace against the 
Kremlin, with the very fist disclosure of the SS-2, SS-3 anti-aircraft missiles, the SS-4 MRBM (at 
San Cristobal) and SS-5 (IRBM) deliveries with live nuclear warheads installations in Cuba, just 
90 miles off the coast of Florida. The SS-5, if deployed, could have reached San Francisco. 
 
However, to be truthful despite our already gained prowess We – the Kishlak HQ in Central 
Siberia – we were not aware at the time that there were nuclear warheads shipped to Cuba, nor 
did Washington have any previous warning, until about two-three weeks after the crisis was 
launched, realized by DIA’s photo interpretation department, which LTG Gene Tighe’s wartime 
specialty… In fact, if JFK and NSC had known, they would never have called for the naval 
blockade. That would have been upmanship which President Kennedy would never-ever have 
played with the lives of the American people. In other words, the Soviet nuclear arsenal would 
have remained in Cuba as did ours right on the Soviet border in Turkey and other perimeters of 
the Soviet Union, such as Japan, West Germany, Iran, etc. 
 
Why the President kept it secret for over a year is beyond me, though I would guess the prime 
motive might have been to test Kremlin’s resolve to make war, while it never had a preemptive 
attack plan for the United States, nor the black attaché case as our presidents carried--only 
defensive strategy & tactics… I never had the courage to ask JFK in person, although he 
required my presence in Washington for the one-on-one briefings in the oval office, the fist one 
took place mid-November 1961… I was unaware at the time that he was already at loggerheads 
with the Eastern Protestant Establishment and the Shadow Government, although he said to me 
at one point during the first briefing how he didn’t trust the powers that be in the nation’s capital, 
walking over to the oval window facing the illuminated Washington Monument, holding his back 
with his right arm, complaining how the back hurt him… I told him; how I knew about the injury 
and that I read his book Profiles of Courage which surprised him…  
 
My deep-sink file, brought over by the DIA in advance of the visit was on his desk, the photo-
graphs taken of the SS-2 and SS-3 crates (the missiles were assembled in Cuba) were all over 
his desk; he had been studying the material before my arrival that night, even though I had no 
idea that I was to visit the Chief Executive in the White House. [But for the Cuban crisis, the 
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President would never have known about the Pentagon asset (yours truly and my deep-sink 
operation in Siberia); because of secrecy and professional rewards, which always went to the 
superiors not the trudging exposed professionals out in the field!] National presidents or chief 
executive often live in a “looking glass” world making decisions on what is served to them by the 
staff, advisers, bureaucracy and interest groups, such as the military-industrial complex. 

 
Fig. 1.  It’s believable 
that this photograph 
(left) was taken on the 
above date, or at least I 
was told shortly there-
after by my superiors, 
however U-2 surveil-
lance was discontinued 
in September 1961, 
when Kennedy and the 
Pentagon learned of the 
SS-2 and SS-3 anti-
aircraft emplacements in 
Cuba. But I cannot 
believe that these atomic 
warheads bunkers were 
not reported by the pene-
trating Cuban  nationals/ 
agents, despite the Bay 
of Pigs invasion fiasco, 
April 17-19, 1961 traips-
ing all  over the island 
during those days. After 
I learned of the “hot” 
warheads on the island, I 
began suspect-ing that 
the Overlords might’ve 
known about it (Phillips 
had agents on the ground 
in Cuba at the time), but 
the elite kept it from JFK 
to test his resolve as well 
as of the Russians. The 
ruling elite is fatalistic… 

Fig. 2. Later 
interpretation 
con-firmed this 
was a nuclear 
warhead bunker 
under construc-
tion at San Cris-
tobal No. 1… 
How long it was         
in progress no 
one seemed to 
know? However 
we compared it 
in Siberia with 
other frames we 
had acquired;  
my staff analy-
zed it and con-
cluded that such 
reinforced steel 
concrete bun-
kers had to be 
completed by 
early spring 
1962, long 
before the 
‘biblical’ 
revelation… 
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After the initial informalities, the secretary serving coffee and cookies, who many decades later 
confirmed my visits and confabs with JFK, we got on into the real business. I had been secretly 
dispatched to Central Siberia, in June 1961, under cover as a member of a Dutch Geological 
Survey Team hired by Moscow authorities to study various ecological and deteriorating strata 
problems on Lake Baikal, where shortly thereafter I managed to form the first top secret opera-
tional monitoring nucleus, only a handful of people, which had to be carefully trained while in 
office and in the field. Not an easy job when initially they were mostly foreign nationals. Later on 
arrived professional trainers from various American services. In time our bunker boasted some 75 
people in the bunker, up to 75 in the field, with over 4,000 informers all over Siberia and Central 
Asia.  
 
The President was terribly concerned about the Soviet lead in rocketry and literally terrorized me 
about data which I didn’t have nor did I understand then the awesome high-tech problems invol-
ved in monitoring the formidable Soviet military machine, which had broken out of containment, 
the 1946 policy launched by George F. Kennan, at the time Charge d’ Affairs of the American 
Embassy in Moscow… He spoke of “trust”, which he didn’t enjoy with various bureaucratic 
departments of the federal government, including State Department (which he called the “Foggy 
Bottoms”, the “Langley incompetents” (the CIA, the “Shadow Government”), the Congress and 
Senate, even the Joint Chiefs of Staff in the Pentagon. When I asked did he trust anyone, his was 
firm, though pointing at the ceiling and around the Oval Office room—hence, he was aware of 
listening devices—his point was: “I don’t even trust myself, because I don’t know what’s going on 
around here, while the Kremlin is running circles around us…”  
 
“Do your trust me,” he said! I nodded.  
 
 “Now then, let’s get on with it… Here’s my code, you send your reports to me direct, alright…” I 
nodded again, but then added: 
 
“All our reports are in the raw, collected telemetry and movement of ground forces, which we 
code and send directly to the DIA across the river (Pentagon) for processing and distribution… 
Moreover, we don’t have any contacts whatsoever vis a vis the launch sites, the deployment of 
silos…,” and so on. 
 
“God dammit’…” He looked at me from behind the desk, where he had his feet on the table when 
I entered the Oval office; now the feet were flat on the floor, his finger pointed at me: 
 
“You will learn, I tell ‘ya,” speaking with that Boston accent. I listened until he finished, and said: 
 
“Yes, Sir!” 
 
“That’s what I want to hear…”  That first session lasted from 8 PM – 11:20 PM (see chap. 4, “The 
Kennedy Briefing”, in my Cold War trilogy). 
 
My first mission for the President was to penetrate the Kapustin Yar Cosmodrome in the Cauca-
sus. I didn’t even know where it was nor one end of an ICBM missile from another, but the Chief 
Executive was right – we sure learned it all to the n-th degree, so much in fact that at least we 
saved this dear and beautiful pale blue planet of ours from holocaust, from a nuclear holocaust 
that would’ve have ended mankind and the Human Condition as we know it! 
 
In the Cold War trilogy there is an exciting chapter describing my penetration of the famous 
Kapustin Yar military space port (chap. 7), and how much quick planning was involved by our 
Siberian bunker to accomplish the mission ordered by JFK, which was expeditiously and secretly 
hand-delivered to the Oval Office.  It might have provoked the secrecy with which he treated and 
privatized the discovery of the initial Russian missile deliveries to Cuba, and why the sudden 
announcement and provocative blockade. We were truly on the brink of an atomic war! 

                                                                 
Copyright©20-30 October 2009, by prof. Paul S. Cutter; all rights reserved.  
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Please Note: There’s no opposition in America against the Ruling Elite! The establishment gets 
away with anything and every-thing, for no recourse is possible with such infrastructure installed 
by the barbarians to secure their atavistic behavior, believe it or not, even in this day and age of 
the galloping futuristic 21st century. Stonewalling is built-in in our way of life; it’s a part and parcel 
of the American scenario and promoted success story, including commercial advertising, every-
thing is on the come and assimilative by the consumer society; the Grand Assimilator takes it all 
in stride, covering up its “Grand Inquisition” of allowing anything and censuring nothing; it’s a new 
form of democratic art of social war-fare, ridden with perfidy and judicial muscle, birthing the 
Penal Landscape, hence docility by the plebiscite, we have spoken of elsewhere. In fact, it could 
be a special subject for a future discussion, which could create and interesting if not enlightening 
forum. Yet, American Inverted Totalitarianism is not a conspiracy—was it so it would be easy to 
deal with the known enemy, but the enemy is within; “we have met the enemy, he is us,” said 
Pogo. The real culprit is coincidence, the big planners in Washington for all the forecasting and 
gaming, have no master plan, except the barbarian urge to dominate. That’s why the American 
system is faulty, dangerous, uncontrollable, even deviant but mostly amoral, despite historian 
Toynbee’s warning, how we had reached the level of immorality in 1961. Maybe so, however, 
since then, when the Elite realized that at least the Blacks (NACP) were in opposition, therefrom 
the Free Speech Movement (FSM) and the Student Revolt of the 1960s. It was then, over the 
illegal war in Vietnam, when the social engineers retrieved “within” the turtle’s shell domestically 
(the domestic permissiveness formula is in prof. Wolin’s insightful volume), while galloping abroad 
openly, where it can be done with sheer military power, the illegal economic sanctions blackmail, 
persistent upmanship and sale of false democracy. So far, they have gotten away with it, but for 
the financial meltdown!? 
 

 
Fig. 3. The Good Shepherd is a 2006 spy film 
directed by Robert De Niro and starring Matt 
Damon and Angelina Jolie, with an extensive 
supporting cast. In the frame from left to right: 
Damon, De Niro, Gedeck, and Hutton at the 
February 2007 premiere of the film in Berlin.  
 
It might be worthwhile viewing the Tinsel Town 
film version. Although it’s a fictional film loosely 
based on real time events, nevertheless it tells 
the untold story of the birth of counter-intelli-
gence in the Central Intelligence Agency. The 
film's main character, Edward Wilson (portrayed 

by Matt Damon), is loosely based on James ‘Jesus’ Angleton and Richard M. Bissell of CIA’s counter-intelligence section. 
William Hurt's character, Phillip Allen, is largely based on Allen Dulles, while General Bill Sullivan, played by Robert De 
Niro, is based on Major General William Joseph Donovan (Wild Bill), the WW-II head of OSS, our military intelligence 
chief; who suddenly turned up Belgrade in 1941, launching the pivotal street demonstrations with Gen. Dushan Simovich, 
March 27, 1941; derailing OPERATION BARBAROSSA, the preemptive attack on the Soviet Union by crucial three 
months, hence precluding the timely capture of Moscow… Of course, Angleton was our pet peeve, that psychopath, who 
turned professional intelligence activity of a nation into a ‘sico’ game of unreality and downright terror, which persists to 
this day, etc. Basically, the main reason why America is where it is today, as JFK correctly surmised, is the paranoia 
secrecy & revenge road of no return; he wanted to shred the CIA to ticker tape, dashing it to the four winds, instead the 
ruling elite got the President first… Indeed, our confidence worldwide will never recover—we have passed the fail safe point 
of no return! 
 
Journalists too work in the service of the same imperialists, hence failure to enlighten the domes-
tic and foreign public, for example, why we eliminate or assassinate foreign leaders for this or that 
policy reason (be it by proxy). In the post—WW II period 14 presidents of sovereign nations were 
killed, despite the fact that those nations were members of the UN (including our own JFK),3 the 
culprit our London-Washington ruling elite and their empire-building schemes for profit and domi-
nance to finance our consumer glut economies and life styles of the rich and famous in the West, 
which is the de facto Ruling Elite.  
_________________________ 

                       
3
On November 29, 1963, President Lyndon Johnson appointed Allen Dulles as one of seven commissioners of the 

Warren Commission to investigate the assassination of the U.S. President John F. Kennedy. . . Now then, is there really a question 
in our minds (the senior academic lot, if we would only enlighten the public), who killed JFK, in just reviewing the crucial biographic 
facts about one of the chief architects of the Cold War – Allen Welsh Dulles, his brother John Foster Dulles, and [ft. note cont. below] 
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                               Fig. 4. THIS was a leaflet distributed in Dallas, TX one day before JFK’s assassination, a typical 

     CIA ploy to legitimize the set-up killer which the conservative local public will buy hands down… 
________________________ 
               3… 

the rest of the deviant lot, the Washington Ruling Elite. In the film JFK, Jim Garrison suspects Allen Dulles as 
having a role in John Kennedy's assassination and attempts to subpoena him. Of course, in my Cold War trilogy volume, the culprit is 
named – the H2O – or the Higher Powers Hierarchy, the American Shadow Government; the stamp of approval came from the Veep, 
Lyndon Johnson, upcoming President… David Attlee Phillips, the head of CIA covert operations in Latin America, privately 
disclosed to me that it was Dulles’s ‘black arts’ team which “accomplished the mission,” backed by the military-industrial complex. 
He swore he had nothing to do with it, and I believed him, though not about Salvador Allende, even though he implicated Henry 
Kissinger, who brought in $8 million dollars in cash to the Chilean trade unions. Similar confirmations and/or implications came from 
Gen. Reinhard Gehlen, head of DNB, the German intelligence service; one time the general answered directly to Dulles, the CIA 
director, and blamed him for “dummying up the Soviet threat against the West via his DNB reports”; and, in addition, certain 
‘unnamed’ DMI officers of Israeli’s IDF, perhaps more than shared my suspicion. Likewise, Foy Kohler, who was our Ambassador to 
Moscow, when JFK was assassinated, cautioned me to “shut up” over my suspicion at the time that the Kremlin did it (in view of 
Harvey Oswald’s defection)”; “we did it,” he said, and how in time it would become public, etc. It’s the same game which fathered 
the dastardly policy of conflict & resolution, i.e. we Americans commit the crime then appoint ourselves as arbiters, appeasers and so-
called ‘democrats’ and negotiators to solve the same problem. Therefrom the “profit motive”—that’s the way the elite finances its 
budgets and the greedy trough of the military-industrial complex, e.g. that’s who took $140 billion dollars in 2008 bonuses from the 
federal Band-Aid to prevent the financial meltdown caused by the same elite. [It should be remembered that Dulles was appointed by 
LBJ as the leading member of the seven-man Warren Commission investigating the JFK assassination. How clever, ah?! The whole 
system is ridden with perfidy, manipulation and fraud!] 
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Finally, I can firmly assure the reader that President Kenney was neither concerned that much 
about communism in Cuba or the Vietcong encroachment in South Vietnam as much as facing 
the daily pressure on the chief executive from every quarter of our government and industry to 
continue with the entrenched course of conflict & resolution in the previous administration. I 
think by November 1961, after my one-on one confab with JFK in the Oval Office, surely the 
September disarmament speech delivered to the UN, the Harvard graduate-cum senator and 
president was a mature statesman, a qualified leader who wanted to change the world through 
politics not by war or assassination adventures of powerless revolutionaries the likes of Castro, 
encircled by the Big Brother up north… It was the General Eisenhower-cum President wartime 
cavalcade, hell-bent on dominance and military-industrial complex profits, which spawned the 
seeds of conquest by war, that created the postwar stampede over communism, including the 
war in Korea, Vietnam and the Latino revolutionary threat, the entrenched policies which JFK 
inherited, that set the stage of aggression, which he decided to stamp-out in his Administration, 
closing the war in Indochina, which led the culprit - CIA, and its director Allen Dulles to the 
assassination finale. Within days after the assassination President Johnson sent troops to 
Vietnam; President Eisenhower’s TRIAD (ICBM, SAC & SLBM) empire-building military machi-
nery was well under way to contain communism with 180 military bases encircling the tsarist-
Soviet Empire, the rabble society it still was coming out of the disastrous and costly WW-II; the 
brunt of war borne by the Russians. There were 14 German Armies on the Soviet Front, only 3 
armies in the West. Basically, we entered the war June 6, 1944, the Russians on June 22, 1941.  
In the postwar period, forced to break out of the encirclement and containment policies of 
postwar-II America, Britain and its NATO Alliance against communist, the technically skilled 
nation would soon perforate containment with high-tech advancements in ICBM advanced 
missiles (MIRVs) and nuclear attack submarines, which often surprised our own ability to com-
pete. We were served what we deserved, the military upmanship, which yet has to abate. We 
have never been able to shed the label of  the “dogs of war” nor change the mood of the animal – 
man, the political animal which persists on making war. Frankly, I always thought Aristotle meant to call 
man a “social animal.”   -psc 
 
          The KISHLAK bunker (1961-85), the "deep-sink" monitoring operation of the awesome Soviet military 
machine was located in Central Siberia for a number of reasons: (a) it was the major railroad artery, 
servicing the Transiberian Railroad two-way line, the widest such rail tracks in the world, cutting almost 
directly across the vast tsarist-communist Russian mainland, comprising 11.5 time zones, from the Polish 
border in the West to the Bering Sea in the East; (b) it also traced north-south routes, partially to the 
Permafrost region towards the Arctic and south to the Peking Express it linked into directly via Mongolia, its 
trusty satellite. The city of Irkutsk boasted a major strategic airport with literally tens of thousands of military 
aircraft deployed at the humongous field. Lake Baikal, the largest soft water lake on the Eurasian landmass, 
provided an ironclad cover (discussed elsewhere); (c) Soviet counter-intelligence was a class of people, like 
our own CIA, who were armchair philosophers, conducting their business mostly out of Moscow and in 
European Russia, while the vast hinterlands were too primitive, and too far, and who would penetrate the 
Iron Curtain imposed by the Kremlin, so said Churchill, and we Americans enforced "containment", the 
country literally encircled by 180 NATO military bases; and, finally (d) we the operatives had developed the 
Mirror Doctrine (below), which was tailored for this tactical and most strategic point of the Soviet Armed 
Forces  (crucial staging area), cargo and supply base, refueling and service facility. 
           
             Ingeniously we burrowed into the local Subterranea almost based on submarine configuration 
survival and operations, i.e. we rarely surfaced, and surveyed the area via our own built-in periscopes, 
metaphorically speaking, through a vast network of censors, agents, and informers answering to the Kishlak 
HQ. In time it was backed up by the ERMA 'cavern' antenna, located on the Pacific Coast of Siberia. In the 
bunker we housed up to 75 permanent employees, 75 operatives on the surface, controlling over 4,000 
informers or assets throughout Siberia and Central Asia, surviving intact for 28 years, yours truly retiring as 
Chief of Operations in 1985, after 24 years of service 
 
             We were so often in situations of survival within the Soviet military infrastructure, deep behind enemy 
lines, ‘too close for comfort’? But the safest spot on the enemy territory was always in the ”eye of the storm”, 
which in fact was the core of our very own Mirror Doctrine by which SOP proclivity we lived to ‘survive 
another day’. Alas, most of us ‘came in from the cold’ after 24 years of successful and unprecedented secret 
operations in tsarist-Soviet Siberia & Central Asia. 

__________________ 
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Map of democratic Russia, the Russian Federation republic only, as of November 23, 1991, Minsk conference, when SNG was 
officially formed as a loosely-knit Russian Commonwealth of all 15 former republics which once comprised tsarist-communist  
Russia or USSR. Lake Baikal is visible just above Mongolia, the city of Irkutsk, and the River Lena (in pale-blue); the Vitim  
River (not visible) and the Vitim Plateau itself are to the right or east of the word "Lena". 

 
PS. A few more valuable points over JFK’s assassination: The subject is still alive in the media 
these days, and our Tinsel Town’s (Hollywood) film-making industry attempts trying to throw 
some light on the crucial if not pivotal stage of postwar WW-II totalitarianism (be it “inverted”, as 
prof. Wolin clichéd it) development which destroyed democracy, whatever there was left of it… 
The Pres. John F. Kennedy had ever intention to “change the course” of that trend, getting rid of 
the CIA, which got rid of him, announcing disarmament in 1961 (I was privy to that agreement, or 
I knew about it) reached with Khrushchev in Vienna in 1961, despite the media propaganda to the 
contrary), also working with his brother Bobby to legally end the Vietnam War, which he would 
have accomplished, hands down, with the next election, the 1964 presidential election, which was 
a foregone conclusion, I mean that he would win… He was in many respects the President of the 
World, the most popular leader “overnight” across the global meridians--that’s why the Kennedy’s 
had to go, one-after-another, including JFK’s son John-John, whose son was killed as well (his 
wife was pregnant), despite the fact that senator Edward Kennedy was left to live to legitimatize 
the criminality, though barely: his plane too was tampered with and he almost died in a plane 
crash… As did many others, including Senator John Towers, the Armed Committee Chairman, 
who had gone astray over certain inner-sanctum developments vis a vis the military-industrial 
complex. By the way, John was an old acquaintance of mine; his senior secretary had married a 
friend of mine… Only a handful of (still) living observers know the ways and means of the H2O… 

 
 
The Human Condition is under siege by the American wayward ruling elite, with the likes of our 
Jeffersonian democracy brand of rule, a legitimized-illegitimacy among the community of 
nations? But I warn that a newer Commonwealth of Nations is germinating all over the planetary 
meridians which no longer shall tolerate such perfidy, illegality and usurpation of ever-more 
scarce natural resources, faced with imperiled ecology, global warming, encroaching respiratory 
disease for lack of clean oxygen, rising ocean levels and other survival problems, equally threat-
ening the worldwide population. When we Americans burn more than 50% of the entire planetary 
fuels or energy resources consumed then the writing on the wall ought to be simple: We’re in 
trouble worldwide do to the Anglo-Saxon state model and the deviant elite that monopolizes all 
political power for personal or elitist gain! 
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American Empire-building: defined! 
 

       Of the twenty-two civilizations that have appeared in history, nineteen of them collapsed when they reached 
the moral state the United States is in now!                     – Arnold Toynbee 

Octavian kills the Republic of Rome’s ancient concept of rule! 

The term "Empire" derives from the Latin "Imperium", defined 
in C.T. Lewis' dictionary as "command, order, injunction, 
direction..." The Imperium in Rome had two main manifesta-
tions: (1) that of a public office or magistracy, and (2) that of 

military authority. From the second definition it becomes clear that American military 
imperialism, whichever the form applied or disguises used in its dogged insistence on 
inheritance of Pax Romana it's the most pure and simple form of contemporary empire-

building, initially devised and administered by the American eastern establishment arriving on the continent mostly from Mother Lode 
– England. The American sociopolitical system is perfidious in form and totalitarian in content, for the following reasons: (a) in the 
greedy, ruthless, cold-blooded caprimulgus cadres system (the standard bearers) it selects to support the Ruling Elite throughout the 
government bureaucracy, rubber-stamped by the pervasive military-industrial complex norms, institutionalized by Max Weber's 
Protestant Capitalism, it secured the legitimizing 'verve', which be-comes the operational center-piece of its ability to rule; (b) what it 
needed was the cementing, gluing agent – authenticity –  of capitalist values for the profit motive based on "innocence" in saving the 
world with Germanic built-in precepts of hard work and racism as a part and parcel of Jeffersonian democracy (despite Negro slaves 
slaving away at the founding father's Monticello estate); and, finally (c) the real barbarian twitch: doing good for others, surfacing 
worldwide as a kind of an "immaculate conception", the providential reach dictated in the dastardly Manifest Destiny Doctrine of 
1845, i.e. the exclusive self-assumed American right to expansionism, domestic and worldwide domination, replete. 
 
                On June 6, 1982, irreversibly I predicted the American crash on financial markets, hence this Hamlet essay (below) on the 
26th anniversary forecast. Moreover, I also wrote how there would be a certain trend towards stability as the presidential election 
approaches in the fall of 2008, especially on the Wall Street exchange, however with an inescapable rapid decline with the end of the 
presidential 100 days Honeymoon in Washington, next Spring 2009, reverting to 
the fate of a regional, even local political, military and economic nation-state.. 
Perhaps with well-deserved all-out incrimination, i.e. if events remain peaceful, 
international legal measures will follow with inescapable prosecution, liability and 
reclamation of losses suffered by other nations at the hands of brutal, aggressive 
and barbarian American wholesale military destruction of foreign lands: including 
illegal economic sanctions, outright ground, naval and air forces strikes, genocide, 
occupation and exploitation of natural resources, the belligerence seemingly with 
no end in sight until the crucial 2008 presidential campaign, with uncertain outcome 
until next spring?!                         
                        Photo, prof. P.S. Cutter, June 2007, after he returned from a year- 
                           long stint in Moscow & Siberia, completing the Cold War trilogy.  
_________________ 
                * Prof. Cutter is an American political scientist (ret.), senior expert in 
Strategic Studies, who  writes profusely  and  critically of  East-West pathos, 
Conflict & Resolution, hegemony, globalization and decline, with specific expertise 
in long-range forecasting; he lives with his native Russian wife (a painter), between 
Siberia (R) and  Europe while maintaining Stateside interests.  
 

Just take note of this quote, which is a vivid example of 
power abuse characterizing current events around the world 
and our persistent adverse posturing in the international 
arena: 
              America must be able to fight Iraq and North Korea, and also be able to fight genocide in the Balkans and else-
where without compromising its ability to fight two major regional conflicts. And it must be able to contemplate war with 
China or Russia some considerable (but not infinite) time from now.*             --Frederick W. Kagan 
________________________ 
              *”Decline of America’s Armed Forces,” in Present Dangers: Crisis and Opportunity in American Foreign and Defense 
Policy, ed. Robert Kagan and William Kristol (San Francisco, 2000), as cited by Bacevich, The New American Militarism, p. 86; also 
quoted by prof. Wolin, p. 55. Please note, how we Americans must be able to fight genocide in the Balkans, but there’s no one, but the 
“freedom fighters”, the so-called ‘terrorists’, to fight American-British genocide in Mesopotamia and elsewhere, wherever our unre-
strained interests lie “for profit” planting our imperial foot. It was British Petroleum that lost its concession in Iran, which stampeded 
out Mossadegh in 1953, the democratically elected president, ironically an unfortunate move that eventually brought the feudal regime 
of Ayatollah Khomeini to power in our satellite (Iran) on the Soviet border. The “lessons of history” unlearned is the game played by 
this mindless Ruling Elite, which simply cannot see the difference between Superpower posturing and democracy per se which has 
promised participatory politics to the now largely apathetic plebiscite. Prof. Wolin warned: “It concerns the primary importance of 
truth telling and the destructive effects of lying”, which is the apotheosis of the tragedy in Iraq, and the ongoing illegal intents “now” 
of conquering Iran. Frankly, that would be the last straw, for the ancient Persian state wants to join the community of nations as an 
equal partner, which it can only achieve, unfortunately, though nuclear capability or parity to be left alone from American dominance. 
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In Addendum – Afterthoughts . . . 
 
The reason why elitist Jeffersonian Democracy survived so long is based on Prof. 
Sheldon S. Wolin’s astute insight in recently describing the “specter of inverted 
totalitarianism” (2008 pub.). The typical classical totalitarianism exercises power 
from the top down of the political power pyramid, issuing irreversible directives, 
while the Jeffersonian model, evidently learned by the 2 x 4 method of trial and 

error out in the prairie discovered that the best way to operate the transmission belts of sheer 
power is if the directives run from the plebian base up the pyramid, whose apex is in the hands of 
the higher powers hierarchy – the Shadow Government and its military-industrial complex, there-
by hiding the sharp teeth of the ruling elite and the H2O claws of the bald eagle, the democratic 
myth shadowing a ‘crass’ democrassy, the judicial and policing arm of administering “real and 
present” control… Therefrom the real and present danger of perverted totalitarianism, the perfidy 
and fraud dished out to the unaware domestic plebiscite and on into the international arena of 
politics. Consequently, much older and just as productive and technologically advanced conti-
nental nations have been bamboozled into believing in Washington’s progressiveness, while still 
occupying allied national territories with heavy-handed armed forces including the enforced, 
aggressive NATO infrastructure legitimizing American empire building! 

*              *               * 
History runs deep in the minds of experts; the American-British elite back in Mesopotamia and Afghanistan is not there 
because of conscious knowledge, but of deeply embedded recall of that nation-state by the host Romans—it’s from them 
that conquest and rape of the Levant, Judea, Iraq, Iran, Pakistan and the Middle East generally is in-grained from imperial 
Rome (Jungian archetypal drive, the region a magnet to which this deviant type of Western man has to return over and 
over again, never learning from the lessons of history!). The Anglo-Saxons are assimilators and copy-cats never men of 
chivalry, wisdom and vertical endowments—hence, there had to be an reason a concrete answer for such asocial action -- 
cause & effect, hence in-grained deviance; indeed our Yankee-Limey lot knows only how to make war, therefrom my 
charge of conflict & resolution in the Cold War trilogy and the ongoing tragedy of perennial warfare visited on contempo-
rary worldwide civilization, especially on the weak and meek of this world. . .  But, as the Bible warns, the “weak and meek 
shall inherit the Earth”. –PSC 

 
 

Excerpts from Jeffersonian Elitist Democracy--amiss, a didactic 
Treatise in progress on the subject of American decline, tripped by President Kennedy assassination in 1963, i.e. the 
crucial “pivotal point” of irreversible totalitarianism that our SOS Think Tank group is writing at the moment, perhaps no 
more than 120 pp. It will be published in print in Red China and Russia as well as posted on the Website, once the text is 
completed, while my own private site is up already, etc. There is a concerted effort on by worldwide Intelligentsia to inform 
the international public about ongoing events which power structures gloss over such as the recent UK Premier’s stone-
walling performance over No. 10 Downing Street’s adventure with 1776 Pennsylvania Ave. DC in Mesopotamia, i.e. the 
attack on WMD in Iraq; one Saddam Hussein’s rule came abruptly to an inglorious end in ol’ Babylon (5 millennia old 
nation-state vis a vis the ‘civilization streaker’ just two centuries old nation-state USofA), who didn’t even have a ‘slingshot’ 
much less chemical or nuclear weapons, and paid with his life for it; whatever his qualifications were to run the country, 
still, the UK-USA power elite had no legal rights to hang him, leader of a sovereign nation (without UN approval), attack a 
sovereign nation or to assassinate its leader, but they did and got away with it?, including the ongoing, horrid ‘killing fields’ 
of Mesopotamia, period! 
 
How do these ruling elites get away with it in this day and age? 
 
What are we going to do about it, I mean the international commonwealth of nations? Piratism of that kind needs to face 
profiled courts not lame, proforma Parliamentary Inquires as Mr. Tony Blair just did—we need to take such culprits and 
nations to the International Court, censure the criminality and enforce reparations to say the least... Of course, there are 
other measures, but more about that later as the planetary meridians gain and foster a new commonwealth of nations.   
                                                                                                                                                              [Jan. 31, 2010, -PSC.] 
 
PS. Mr. Oliver Stone, the perceptive and brave Hollywood film director is taking the Ruling Elite to task these days, 
therefore he too should take note, i.e. there are living professionals, still, who know those details to the’ nth’ degree, if 
such facts are applicable to that kind of public knowledge, beyond the confines of the creative act or film documentary 
form and content. 


